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STATE OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
1500 Jefferson Street SE ▪ Olympia, Washington 98504-1501 
DATE:		February 14, 2025
TO:  	All Master Services Agreement – Wireline Ethernet and Fixed Wireless Vendors
FROM: 		Susan Steele, RFQ Coordinator
SUBJECT:  	Amendment #2 to 25-RFQ-023


Summary:
This amendment serves to update Column L (“Service to terminate to this location:”) on the Appendix A – Cost Model) for site DSHS4060 with a new LAN Room number and additional new information from the customer.  

The new information now reads: “Install extended handoff to LAN Room #217, refer to the attached site map (DSHS4060_New Kirkland floor map.pdf) from Amendment 1 to the RFQ. Demarc/Vendor NID/Ethernet switch to be located no further than 10 feet from DSHS router. The existing building will be renovated with an estimated completion date for the room in late May / early June, to accommodate the new DSHS suite on the 2nd floor. Customer requests circuit duplex setting should be set to "auto negotiate."  

For clarification, the site map for DSHS4060 from Amendment 1 to the RFQ has not changed and is still applicable. 

In the amended RFQ deleted text normally appears struck through in black font, while added text is underlined in red font if applicable.  Please see the updated Appendix A – Cost Model attached.  
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